CARE Committee

From: Maui_County Council_mailbox

Sent: Saturday, June 19, 2021 1:12 PM

To: CARE Committee

Subject: FW: BOE | Regarding CARE-50 CC 21-32, Correspondence to BOE

Attachments: 2011-04-15 Complaint No 11-2 and 11-2_Ltr and AO to MikeWhite_Redacted.pdf
Importance: High

From: Cory-Lynn Vicens <Cory-Lynn.Vicens@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 2:33 PM

To: Maui_County Council_mailbox <county.council@mauicounty.us>

Cc: Kristina Toshikiyo <Kristina.C.Toshikiyo@co.maui.hi.us>; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>
Subject: BOE | Regarding CARE-50 CC 21-32, Correspondence to BOE

Importance: High

Aloha Councilmember King.

We apologize for the late response to correspondence submitted to the Board of Ethics on June 7, 2021 regarding, Care-
50 Moratorium on Visitor Accommodations Development. The Board was not in receipt of this letter via interoffice or
Corp Counsel email and only discovered it in Granicus today during County Council discussion on Agenda item No. CR-
21-39

Per your request please find attached the Opinion for Complaint No.’s 11-1 and 11-2 filed against a Councilmember and
reviewed in closed session.

Should you require additional information please let us know.

Mabhalo,
Cory Vicens

Cory Vicens

Executive Secretary to Corporation Counsel Moana M. Lutey
Executive Secretary to Maui County Board of Ethics

Staff Secretary Maui Charter Commisison

Department of Corporation Counsel
County of Maui

200 South High Street

Wailuku, HI 96793

Telephone: 808.270.7583
Facsimile:  808.270.7152

NOTICE: The information in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and confidential and is intended
only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited
except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this transmittal in error, please notify me
immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmittal. Thank you.
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